
From: Adrian Culling [adrian.culling@blackdown.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 January 2012 13:24 
To: Hutson, Alex 
Subject: RE: 4403 54 & 56 South Hill Park London NW3 2SJ - planting  
Alex, 
 
Please find below the comments emailed to Barry on Monday  
 
With regards a plant list they would be drought tolerant plants such as lavenders, rosemary, sages, 
thymes, hebes, santolina, but these would still require additional irrigation to establish and ongoing 
irrigation to keep them alive. 
 
Kind regards 
Adrian  
 
 

From: Hutson, Alex [mailto:Alex.Hutson@camden.gov.uk]  
Sent: 18 January 2012 13:22 
To: Adrian Culling 
Cc: Barry 
Subject: RE: 4403 54 & 56 South Hill Park London NW3 2SJ - planting  
 
Adrian, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
The preference would be for the plug planted wildflower specification at 54 South Hill Park. Can you 
please confirm this is possible?  
 
Regarding 56 South Hill Park, the submitted spec identifying 400mm depth of soil is fine, I just need to 
know what is to be planted into the ground.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
 
 
Alex Hutson 
Trees and Landscape Officer 
 
Telephone: 020 7974 5939 

 
From: Adrian Culling [mailto:adrian.culling@blackdown.co.uk]  
Sent: 18 January 2012 12:52 
To: Hutson, Alex 
Cc: Barry 
Subject: 4403 54 & 56 South Hill Park London NW3 2SJ - planting  
 
Alex, 
 



Further to our conversation I can the following specification would be suitable for the number 54 South 
Hill park road, and could be irrigated by hand instead of automatically.  
 
If you could confirm that this specification is acceptable then I will go ahead and offer a quotation. 
 
Please can you confirm that the agreed planting will be for 56. 
 
Kind regards  
    

    

    

Adrian Culling 

Estimating and Contracts Manager 
    

Office: 01460 234582 

email: adrian.culling@blackdown.co.uk 

Mobile: 07595 056260 

More 
information: 

http://www.greenroof.co.uk 
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Blackdown Horticultural Consultants Ltd, Street Ash Nursery, Lisieux Way, Combe St Nicholas, Chard, Somerset, TA20 3HZ 

      

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this information or any 
disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this message in error, please contact the 

sender and delete the material from any computer. 
 

Any information contained herein and any other advice are given in good faith based on Blackdown Horticultural Consultants 
Limited's current knowledge and experience. 

 
All photographs and graphics are copyright of Blackdown Horticultural Consultants Limited and may not be used without 

permission. 
 

This e-mail does not constitute any form of contract unless stated to the contrary. 
 

All orders are accepted subject to our current terms of sale and delivery. 
 

All outgoing messages are checked for viruses but we recommend that you check for viruses using your own virus software. 
Blackdown Horticultural Consultants Limited will not take responsibility for any damage caused as a result of virus infection. 
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